



JUSSI MEGENS

Creative professional

I am a creative jack-of-all-trades, brimming with ideas and energy. Web design is what I do best and love the most. But with my experience in graphic design, content, and communication I've got the complete package to help any client out!

CONTACT

- ✉ jussi@jussimegens.nl
- ☎ +34 633 75 04 71
- 📍 Alhaurin el Grande, Spain
- 🌐 www.jussimegens.nl

SKILLS

- Webdesign - Wordpress
- Graphic Design - Adobe, Canva
- Copywriting
- Communication
- Photography

LANGUAGES

- DUTCH - Native
- ENGLISH - Good
- GERMAN - Basic
- SPANISH - Semi advanced



FIND OUT
MORE
ABOUT
ME

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Jussi Megens (Online) Media

Freelance | 2012 - present - www.jussimegens.nl

- For over 10 years I create WordPress websites for mostly female entrepreneurs
- Creating branding, logos, flyers, e-books, and much more
- Content specialist - writing blogs and SEO articles for several companies
- Interim marketing communication

Communication Advisor

Pro Persona MCZ | Feb 2019 - July 2020

- On and offline communication, intern and extern.
- Branding, social media, web design, copy, graphic design, labor communication and PR.

EDUCATION BACKGROUND

Bachelor Media & Information Management

Hogeschool van Amsterdam | 2008 - 2012

Graduation: Editorial and media management

Advertising Presentation and communication

Nimeto Utrecht | 2004 - 2007

Graduation in Graphic Design

JUSSI MEGENS

Creative professional

✉ jussi@jussimegens.nl

☎ +34 633 75 04 71

🌐 www.jussimegens.nl

Dear reader,

I am happy to see you are reading my letter! It has been a while since I wrote a cover letter, as for years I have been quite busy building my own web design and graphic design company. And enjoying life, traveling, migrating (twice) to Spain, being a mom, a wife, a good friend, and much more.

Let me tell you a bit about me. Who am I?

I am Jussi, 36 years old, the youngest of 3, and born on my mother's due date. Ever since I am very punctual.

I am a creative professional, with a creative mind. And that's how I learned a little bit (much) about everything. It's what they call a multipotential, I guess. I am able to design, build websites, write good content, and connect with followers on social media.

Besides working as a media professional, I have been busy being a hostess in our own Bed&Breakfast here in Spain and I am gaining a lot of interest in natural living. Working with essential oils, and eliminating toxins in our house is what kept me busy for the past years. Oh, and being a mom and good partner of course.

Then why this letter to you Redline Company? Even though I love being independent and having the freedom of working wherever and whenever...Well, I miss colleagues, working on something together with others, creating the bigger picture. But also learning new skills and getting better at what I love doing most. I think I could be a great addition to the team, as I bring a lot of knowledge, refreshing insights, fun, and laughter to the party.

Whether our collaboration would be hiring me as an autonomo or with a contract...I am open to a lot and would love to get to know the company and step by for a coffee. Let's see if it is a match.

Love to hear back...

Jussi